

Dr. Nelson Andreu, Ed.D.

Chief of Police (ret) – West Miami Police Dept.

P. O. Box 940096 - Miami, FL 33194

305-803-9877

DrAndreu@AndreuAssociates.com

nandreu@WestMiamiPolice.gov

NelsonA@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

To provide expert opinion and testimony in all aspects of Law Enforcement. With over 45 years of governmental and law enforcement experience; homicide investigation, including serial killer investigation, and all types of death investigations. Thoroughly understands the investigative process and works hard to adapt innovative methods and uses various investigative styles; in addition to firmly establish investigative techniques. Fully Bilingual Chief of Police (retired) and adjunct university professor; offering skills in communication, leadership and organization. More than 30 years in college-level law enforcement instruction. Exceptional presentation, interpersonal and communication skills. Committed to law enforcement, public education and community service.

SKILLS

- * Extensive knowledge of all aspects of Law Enforcement
- * Clear communicator of complex ideas
- * Culturally-sensitive
- * Criminal law knowledge
- * Court testimony
- * Exceptional communicator
- * Strong work ethic & Highly organized

WORK HISTORY

Chief of Police (retired)

West Miami Police Department - West Miami, FL

05/2005 – 02/2020

- * Oversee daily police department operations for staff of 30 employees.
- * Compose and draft all outgoing correspondence and reports for supervisors.
- * Oversee inventory and all police department supply purchases.
- * Negotiate pricing with vendors regarding wholesale billing and marketing procedures.
- * Manage executive calendar and coordinated weekly project team meetings.
- * Secure nearly \$500,000 in grant money for various departmental projects.
- * Collaborated with members of the city staff, other public agencies and private organizations to achieve the City's and police department's goals.
- * Serve as a city representative at neighborhood meetings, workshops.
- * Completed an upgrade of the department's computer system.
- * Cultivate close working relationships with other municipalities and governmental agencies to achieve interoperability and interagency projects.
- * Respond to all inquiries from the general public in a prompt and professional manner.
- * Currently remain in a reserve officer position with the rank of Commander.

Police Officer - Homicide Detective - Detective Sergeant -

City of Miami Police Department - Miami, FL

05/1980 05/2005

Compiled statistical data for monthly, quarterly and annual reports.

- * Organized investigative documentation by checking files and verifying completeness.
- * Wrote progress reports and testified under oath at court hearings.
- * Participated in IEP meetings and academic action plans.
- * Coordinated and worked closely with law enforcement, social service agencies and mental health providers.
- * Contacted victims in criminal investigations in regard to restitution.
- * Determined appropriate supervision levels by conducting risk and needs assessments.
- * Served as court liaison by attending court hearings and presenting reports and recommendations.
- * Collaborated with institutional staff, area law enforcement, mental health boards, county attorneys and treatment providers.
- * Maintained organized offender records and documentation in compliance with department and legal standards.
- * Referred felony and misdemeanor offenders to necessary community resources.
- * Compiled information from law enforcement and conducted interviews with youth offenders.
- * Supervised individual and teams of homicide detectives in sensitive cases.

Adjunct Criminal Justice Professor

Florida International University - Miami, FL

2014 - 2020

- * Teach introductory and upper level courses in Criminal Justice.
- * Foster students' commitment to lifelong learning by connecting course materials to broader themes and current events.
- * Demonstrated a continued commitment to undergraduate teaching through full participation in the college community.
- * Develop and deliver engaging lectures to undergraduate and graduate students.
- * Write course materials such as syllabi, homework assignments and handouts.
- * Write, administered and graded midterm and final examinations.
- * Plan, evaluate and revise course content and course materials.
- * Guide students in using technology to support educational research.
- * Coach students on public speaking and presentation skills.
- * Monitor students' academic progress and referred students who were struggling to campus resources.
- * Teach courses in Criminal Justice to an all-ages college classroom.

Adjunct Criminal Justice Professor

Carlos Albizu University - Miami, FL

2015 - 2019

- * Teach introductory and upper level courses in Criminal Justice.
- * Foster students' commitment to lifelong learning by connecting course materials to broader themes and current events.
- * Demonstrated a continued commitment to undergraduate teaching through full participation in the college community.

- * Develop and deliver engaging lectures to undergraduate and graduate students.
- * Write course materials such as syllabi, homework assignments and handouts.
- * Write, administered and graded midterm and final examinations.
- * Plan, evaluate and revise course content and course materials.
- * Guide students in using technology to support educational research.
- * Coach students on public speaking and presentation skills.
- * Monitor students' academic progress and referred students who were struggling to campus resources.
- * Teach courses in Criminal Justice to an all-ages college classroom.

Adjunct Public Administration Professor

2015 - 2017

Barry University – Miami, FL

- * Teach introductory and upper level courses in Public Administration.
- * Foster students' commitment to lifelong learning by connecting course materials to broader themes and current events.
- * Demonstrated a continued commitment to undergraduate teaching through full participation in the college community.
- * Develop and deliver engaging lectures to undergraduate and graduate students.
- * Write course materials such as syllabi, homework assignments and handouts.
- * Write, administered and graded midterm and final examinations.
- * Plan, evaluate and revise course content and course materials.
- * Guide students in using technology to support educational research.
- * Coach students on public speaking and presentation skills.
- * Monitor students' academic progress and referred students who were struggling to campus resources.
- * Teach courses in Public Administration to an all-ages college classroom.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts: Public Administration

Barry University - Miami Shores

Graduated Magna Cum Laude

July 2011

Bachelor's Degree: Criminal Justice

Grantham University -

Graduated Summa Cum Laude

November 2012

Master's Degree: Public Administration

Barry University -

Graduated with a GPA of 3.913

December 2012

Doctoral: Education and Organizational Development

Barry University -

Graduated with an Ed.D. Degree

December 2017

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- * Published Paper "**Serial Killers; A homicide Detectives Perspective,**" in the Journal of the *American Polygraph Association* & Reprinted in various Law Enforcement venues.
http://www.academia.edu/941237/Serial_Killers_A_Homicide_Detectives_Take

- * Authored/Published a fictional novel entitled "Dead Red," in 2004
- * Conference Presentations 2007--Iowa Association of Private Investigators: "**Serial Killer Investigations.**"
<http://www.iowa-investigators.com/newsletters/NEWSLETTER%20Sept%2007.pdf>
- * Member: "**Alpha Chi**" National College Honor Scholastic Society
- * Member: "**Sigma Tau Delta**" International English Honor Society
- * Member: "**Pi Gamma Mu**" International Honor Society in Social Sciences.
- * Member: "**Delta Epsilon Iota**" Academic Honor Society

AFFILIATIONS (current & former)

International Association of Chief of Police
 National Police Chiefs Association
 Florida Police Chiefs Association
 Miami-Dade County Association of Chiefs of Police
 American Polygraph Association
 National Polygraph Association
 The American Association of Police Polygraphists
 The American College of Forensic Examiners
 The American Board of Medicolegal Death Investigators
 Lambda Alpha Epsilon – American Criminal Justice Association

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- * Awards, Fellowships, Grants - During my tenure with both the Miami and West Miami Police Departments I have received hundreds of Awards, Commendation, and letters of recognition from a variety of reputable sources. Copies of which are available upon request
- * Volunteer Experience was a Mentor of new students with Miami Dade College I have donated numerous copies of my novel to local, state, and national charitable organizations.
- * I have spoken as the keynote speaker at educative graduation ceremonies at a university level.
- * Additional information available upon request.